Patra, Asim

From: asim.patra@ul.com

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 3:20 PM

To: Patra, Asim

Subject: Accepted Visa Compliance Report ID 23005 — FIRST DATA MERCHANT SERVICES
Dear Asim,

Thank you for submitting your report in CCRT.

You have opted for no review. Your report is novicaaccepted by the CCRT system and no further métio
required. If you have selected this option by nkistplease request iTest@visa.com to return yourtépr
correction.

Meanwhile, if you have any questions please coragt Account Manager or Implementation Manager.

Disclaimer: : Completing ADVT, qVSDC, CDET or DUAterface testing does not constitute or guarantee
that the terminal will process successfully in adarction environment. Successful test result sutions are
mandatory into CCRT per the Visa International @fieg Regulations.

Regards,
Global Client Testing ,Visa Inc |Email: itest@visam

NOTICE —This email message and any attachments are intemdgdor the use of the addressee named &
and may contain information that is privileged aodfidential. If you are not the intended recipjenty
dissemination, distribution, or copying is stricgigohibited. If you received this email messagerior, please
immediately notify the sender by replying to thisal message.



